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CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR A NEW SIX-CLASSROOM
BUILDING FOR KUALAPUU ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
(C.C. No. 01-220)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm going to call the Land Use Committee meeting to order.
(gavel). I'm going to be asking our Council Chair, who's from the island, to
please introduce the Council members that are here.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you. Uh ... on my far right is Jo Anne Johnson,
welcome to Molokai, and my Vice-Chairman of the Council Dain Kane, and of
course, this is Alan Arakawa, who's the Chairman of the Land Use, and of
course, our old time family from the island of Molokai, the dad was a captain
here for the Police Department, Charmaine Tavares, and next to Charmaine
is the trumpet blower Molina ... Michael, and then we have, uh ... the
member from Lanai Riki Hokama, and of course, Wayne Nishiki, who's the--I
miss anybody here. Wayne never misses Molokai whenever we come here.
And I'm gonna let Alan introduce his staff.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. On the far right representing the
Planning Department, Clayton Yoshida. We have Ed Kushi representing the
Counsel service. Ed's over there in Corp. Counsel, excuse me. We have
David Raatz, who is our analyst, and Yvette Santilan our Secretary. At this
time, we'll open for public testimony. Uh ... we also have Sob Carroll, who
could not make it today because he has a cold, so he's excused officially. I'm
gonna open for general testimony if there's anyone that wants to do general
testimony. Those of you that have a specific request before us, I'll call you up
to talk just before your, your particular item, but from the general public, if
there's anybody that wishes to testify. Seeing none. We'll close public
testimony.
Our first item for discussion today is, uh ... Item No. LU-11. This a
conditional permit for the new six-classroom building at Kualapuu Elementary
School. Representing Wilson Okamoto, who are the consultants for the
school, Rodney Funakoshi. I'm sorry if I'm mispronouncing your name.
Rodney, would you give us a brief overview, please?
MR. FUNAKOSHI: Hello. This site is zoned currently agriculture, both State and
at the County level. It's a 12-acre school site, Kualapuu Elementary School
for which Department of State, Department of Accounting and General
Services proposes to build a new six-classroom building. And ... so as you
can see, it's on the south, southwest corner of the site. And Kualapuu
Elementary School is, currently has an enrollment of about 420 and this
would provide, you know, relieve some of the current overcrowding in the
classrooms. And basically, what, what's involved here is provision of a new
six-classroom building that would also have included a girls and boys
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restroom, a teachers lounge, urn ... there would be an itinerant classroom,
electrical/janitorial storage closets, and on the outside ... it's just,
uh ... uncovered mound for some potential outdoor activities. And in
addition, a 15-stall parking addition, uh ... shown in the brown here, and then
also a covered walkway between the classroom and the parking. And so, so
that's it. And we have previously received a special permit from the Planning
Commission and so this is the final hurdle in terms of zoning.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions for Rodney?
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: I have, I have a question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hold on Pat. Hold on Pat.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: Rodney, with the, urn ... governor pushing a lot of the
projects, are we gonna see this thing happen ... when? Do you have a, you
have target date or any comment on that?
MR. FUNAKOSHI: Yes. The, urn ... design team is already on their way in
terms of ... and they're close to final design. So they hope, urn ... to
be ... to begin construction as soon as the design is completed, which is
probably in the next few months. And so, you know, hopefully, urn ... you
know, the classroom addition would be ready within about a year.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: Thank you. Thanks, Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mike.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Rodney, do the plans
include any wiring for Internet access or any other type of high-tech
equipment?
MR. FUNAKOSHI: Urn ... yeah, I'm sure that will be provided. Yeah, that,
that's, I don't think that's a concern, both electrical communications, full water,
urn ... and sewer and all that will be provided. And there's adequate
capacities.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions? If not, urn ... this is a
request for a five-year conditional permit for the construction of the six
additional classroom buildings at the Kualapuu Elementary School. The
Chair is recommending approval of this project.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So move.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
Discussion? Charmaine.

It's been moved by Wayne, seconded by Dain.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I noticed that it
is a five-year, uh ... conditional permit, and as my understanding is, at the
end of five years they'll have to come in for another conditional permit. Is
there some ... something in the works to make this a permanent use?
MR. YOSHIDA: Mr., Mr. Chairman ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Clayton.
MR. YOSHIDA: ... Members of the Committee. I believe that the applicant has
submitted a request to the Planning Committee to have this portion
designated as Public/Quasi-Public. And Condition No.2 of the recommended
conditions of the Molokai Planning Commission states that the applicant shall
follow request for a District Boundary Amendment to the Urban District and a
change in zoning to the P-1, Public/Quasi-Public District within one year from
the date of the adoption of the Molokai Community Plan update. Should the
property not be redesignated for Public/Quasi-Public use in the Molokai
Community Plan, this condition no longer applies. So hopefully, if they can
get a Public/Quasi-Public designation in the Molokai Community Plan update,
then they would be applying for a District Boundary Amendment and a
change in zoning to establish P-1, Public/Quasi-Public District zoning. So
therefore, they would not need the conditional permit at that point.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you very much, Clayton. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. Is this, well, I guess this question would
be for Planning, Chair. Is this matrix item's under consideration?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I don't know, I gotta look it up.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay. Thank you ... for tonight, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any further questions? If not, all in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

(ex. RC)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried. Congratulations.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Kawano, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll.

ACTION:

FIRST READING of proposed bill, as revised.

23

TO
OPERA TE
THE
CONDITIONAL
PERMIT
NEIGHBORHOOD STORE "N" COUNTER IN EAST END
OF MOLOKA 'I (C.C. No. 01-191)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We'll now move on to ... Item 23. This is a bill for an
ordinance granting a conditional permit to allow for the continued operation of
a retail grocery store and snack bar with ... located within the County
Agricultural District for property situated at Puko'o, Molokai. Would you like
to say a little bit about your project?
MR. YOSHIDA: Uh ... Mr., Mr. Chairman, I guess we could have the Planning,
staff planner, Robyn Loudermilk, provide an overview, a short overview if
that's the wish of the Commission. She flew in through Honolulu to ... two
security checks to get here.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Robyn, if you'd like to make a few copies.
MS. LOUDERMILK: (inaudible).
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Use the mike. You, you can use that mike that's right there,
yes.
MS. LOUDERMILK: Okay. Urn ... Committee Chair and Council Members, as
indicated, this is an application for a conditional permit to allow for the
continued operation of the Neighborhood Store UN" Counter. The applicant is
Pauline Cas ... Castanera, President on behalf of Castanera, Inc. The
property is approximately 20,000 square feet and there's an
unsu ... unsubdivided portion of a parcel with a total area of 70 acres. The
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Land Uses are State Agricultural District, Molokai Community Plan is
agriculture, zoning is agriculture, and it is located within the special
management area. The request for the conditional permit is to aI/ow for the
continued operation of the Neighborhood Store "N" Counter, a grocery store
and snack bar facility. The property was rezoned from the Interim District to
the County Agricultural District pursuant to Ordinance No. 2749, a bill for an
ordinance establishing an Agricultural District in Title 19 effective
December 31, 1998. A public hearing was held by the Molokai Planning
Regarding testimony, the department
Commission on April 11, 2001.
received nine letters in support, which were part of the department's report.
At the public hearing held on April 11,2001, 14 people testified in support.
The commission recommended approval of the conditional permit. The vote
was six in favor and zero in opposition.
And I would just like to add some of the comments that came up from the
public hearing and the testimony. There was overwhelming support by the
Molokai community for the granting of this conditional permit to allow for the
continued operation of the Neighborhood Store uN" Counter. The residents of
Molokai's East End noted in their testimony before the commission, the
invaluable service provided by the Neighborhood Store "N" Counter. Staple
food items and supplies can be purchased closer to home rather than driving
to Kaunakakai, which is a 34 mile round trip. Additionally, the snack bar
operation is a popular eating spot that always comes through in providing
large orders on short notice for various community groups. Lastly, several
testifiers noted that the applicant provides a positive work environment where
desirable business skills are learned. The department recommended a
five-year extension, however, the Molokai Planning Commission determined
that the applicant should get a ten-year time extension. That's based upon
the operation being at this location for approximately 20 years. In the past
five years that the current applicant has run the operation, they have made
tremendous improvements onto the property, have brought up the property to
the various code requirements. And that concludes the department's report.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Any questions? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Robyn, any conditions that
were put forth?
MS. LOUDERMILK: Urn ... yes, in addition to the conditional permit, a special
use permit, a Land Use Commission Special Use Permit was granted by the
Molokai Planning Commission on April 11 th and ... conditions were imposed
on the, on the special use permit. And they were basically ... are the County
standard conditions having to do with, urn ... the length of the permit, time
period that the condition shall be self-enforcing, urn ... the Commission
Special Use Permit shall not be transferred without approval, urn ... the
comprehensive liability, and full compliance. Those are incorporated into the
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conditional permit. The conditional permit has ... basically three conditions.
One, that full compliance with the special use permit, that the conditional
permit shall be valid for a period of ten years, and that the conditional permit
shall be nontransferable without the prior written approval from the Council.
So, it's basically administrative type of permits as all other issues have,
urn ... been dealt with that agencies have previously brought forth.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Robyn. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you very much. Any other questions? If not,
the Chair WOUld, urn, recommend approval.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Pat, seconded Wayne to approve the
conditional use permit. Any discussion? Pat.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: I, I would just ask the members to please support the
mo ... the motion because as you can see anything if you do as far as the
East End goes, uh, if they were opposed of this, the whole town would
probably come out, but I think the Castanera running this, uh, restaurant and
fast food service that the past years I think they did such a good job also for
the community there, always a great supporter of the community, especially
for the East End. And, uh, and also I, I am, I asked them that maybe we
should look at, as far as changing the zoning instead of--you've been coming
like five or ten years, but they do a good job out, out there. So I would ask
the members to please support them. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Any other discussion? Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. To Corp. Counsel ... Mr. Kushi,
number one, isn't that redundant to have that condition there? I mean we
already know we gotta follow the rules, so why are we saying we gotta follow
the, we ... a condition is that you follow the rules? I mean ... does, isn't
that ... I'm just trying to understand the necessity of having that condition
there.
MR. KUSHI: Um ... it, uh, Mr. Chair, Councilman Kane, maybe it should be
rephrased subject to the rules.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No, no, so I'm, so are you suggesting ... are you
suggesting us consider a different wording or just leave it the way it is and
that it's a necessary condition to be listed as it is?
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Kane, I'm, I'm sorry, I wasn't following your discussion. I mean,
ca ... can you rephrase the, um ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: In the bill ...
MR. KUSHI: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... there's three in Section 2, the granting of this
conditional permit is subject to following conditions. And so my question is on
No.1, that full compliance with all applicable governmental requirements shall
be rendered including the conditions of the special use permit. My question in
relation to that is, is it necessary to have ... it there? I mean we already
know that you have ... you already are subject to following the rules and the
regulations that are imposed upon you, do we need to have actual
language ... confirming that?
MR. KUSHI: I, I believe it, it, it's a customary and, and if I should say traditional,
noth ... nothing legal about it, but that's how I've seen all, all the other
conditional use permits.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other discussion? If not, all in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

(ex. RC)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried. Congratulations.
VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Kawano, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll.

FIRST READING of proposed bill, as revised.
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CONDITIONAL PERMIT FOR DUNBAR BEACHFRONT
COTTAGES ON MOLOKA 'I (c.c. No. 01-235)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We'll now move on to Item No. 29. This is a bill for an
ordinance granting a conditional permit to operate two vacation rentals within
the County Rural District for property situated at, uh, Pauwalu, Molokai.
Mr. Dunbar or ... Clayton, coming from the department.
MR. YOSHIDA: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee.
This is a request by Mr. Lance Kip Dunbar. Originally, it was to operate three
vacation rentals, but he's modified it to two in the Kainalu area. The Planning
Commission held several meetings on this item beginning on March 14th and
March 28th in Kilo ... at Kilohana Community Center in the East End and
April 25th , March 9th , and March 23 rd . Finally, at the March 23 rd meeting, they
acted to approve the accompanying State Special Use Permit subject to
some 15 conditions as well as recommended approval of the conditional
permit with conditions. This is the first application presented to the Molokai
Planning Commission for vacation rentals and various issues arose,
brought ... brought up to the commission and were raised by members of the
public regarding consistency with the community plan, effect on property
taxes, cumUlative impacts with other vacation rentals, and if this application
sets a precedent for other similar applications. One issue centered around
the interpretation and consistency with the Molokai Community Plan in a
statement in the East End Policy Statement. The commission disagreed on
whether the application and other vacation rentals provide a service to the
immediate community regarding the Molokai Community Plan policy on
special permits. It states that it may be approved only to accommodate
limited Commercial Public and Quasi-Public uses servicing the immediate
community. Contrary testimony was also heard that vacation rentals do
provide a service as many area residents said they regularly use them for
visiting family members or friends for reunions, luaus. In addition, several
people reported that they provide jobs and that the money goes directly into
the community and supports local businesses.
The East End Policy
Statement has a policy stating that a permanent moratorium against the
development of tourist related accommodations or businesses, which will
subsequently change the social infrastructure of the area.
And the
commission had long discussions on this East End Policy Statement and its
interpretation and so forth. Some believe that although it is a direct reference
to hotels and condominiums, it is now applicable to vacation rentals while
other members believe that vacation rentals are of such low intensity and in
scale with other residential uses that they would not change the social
infrastructure of the area nor is the policy applicable in this case. Social
infrastructure remains undefined. Um ... there were 19 people that testified
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in favor of this application and 18 people that testified against. And at the
end, the, although their, hearing all of their testimony and deliberations and by
a 5 to 3 vote, the Molokai Planning Commission recommends approval of the
conditional permit.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. Any questions? Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
recommendation?

Yes,

what

is

the

department's

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Clayton.
MR. YOSHIDA: Oh, I'm sorry, uh, what was the-CHAIR ARAKAWA: The question ...
MR. YOSHIDA: --question?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: '" is what is the department's recommendation?
MR. YOSHIDA: The department's recommendation, um ... I believe there's an
attached proposed bill, uh ... a bill for an ordinance granting a conditional
permit to operate two vacation rentals-CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's like a third page in.
MR. YOSHIDA: --within the County Rural District. And it has several conditions,
six conditions, uh ... six recommended conditions. Full compliance with all
applicable governmental requirements shall be rendered. Conditional permit
shall be valid for a period of one year from the effective date of the ordinance
provided that an extension of the permit beyond this one-year period may be
granted pursuant to the Maui County Code, that the permit shall be
nontransferable without the prior written approval of the County Council. Four
is that they provide a insurance policy naming the ... for, in the amount of a
million dollars, naming the County as additionally insured. Five, that the
applicant develop the property in substantial compliance with the
representations made to the County Council in obtaining this permit, and six
that full compliance with the conditions of the State Special Use Permit shall
be rendered.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, uh, thank you, Clayton. I have another
question and that is, was this operated prior to this application as a vacation
rental ... prior to the approval or is it not operating currently as a vacation
rental?
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MR. YOSHIDA: I believe that it was operated for several years as a vacation
rental, but, you know, we ... I don't think the department received any
complaints about this operation. The applicant came in and he wanted to get
the necessary permits, so there was no notice of violation filed on the
operation. There was, um ... he did come in for the State Special Use
Permit and the conditional use permit. In the context of the testimony, you
know, there was, uh, it was, uh, disclosed that there may be possibly 19 or so
of these or more of these kinda operations in the Manae East Molokai area.
And our zoning enforcement inspectors are out there trying to investigate
these 19 plus alleged transient vacation rentals that are operated on the East
End.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and the only other question I had was that
are all of the ... let's say the, the GET and any TAT requirements, are all
those being paid as far as you know?
MR. YOSHIDA: I, I believe so. You know, the applicant can certainly,
uh ... answer that question, but I believe they are, he is paying the TAT tax.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Would you like the applicant to answer that?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I just would, I would like to know if, if those
taxes are just up to date. Thank you.
MR. DUNBAR: Hi. Yes, we are. We've always paid-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Pie ... please state your name for the record?
MR. DUNBAR: Oh, I, I'm Kip Dunbar. Um ... I ... I believe the question was,
are we paying the transient accommodation tax? And the, the question
is ... the answer is yes. We ... basically, if I could bring you along here,
these units have been operating basically for about five years and we've
always paid the transient accommodation tax. We didn't realize that there
was some, a special permit that we had to go through, but when I learned that
we needed one, then I went out and I, I immediately sought what we needed
to do. And the Council has, uh ... I mean the, the Molokai Planning
Commission has approved the special use permit, and that was actually
May 23 rd not March 23 rd . There were a number of conditions that have been
placed on us. One was, of course, the million-dollar insurance policy, which
we have gotten. We also had to place an insurance policy on a small
fishpond that fronts the property because there was some, the individual who
owns that fishpond, um ...
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Okay, Mr. Dunbar, you've answered the question

MR. DUNBAR: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: ... the follow up questions.
MR. DUNBAR: Anyway ... we, we have all the special ... we, we've done, we,
we've done all the requirements.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And the only other thing I had was that, do you
have sufficient water service and ...
MR. DUNBAR: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: ... sewage and also your fire service? You
don't have any problem with ...
MR. DUNBAR: I think Molokai has probably some of the best water and fire
service of, of all three islands.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, 'cause 1-MR. DUNBAR: I mean there's a fire hydrant within 50 feet of the building.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, that's alii wanted to know. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. I have one question for the department. I understand
that there is a two-year special use permit that's been granted and this is a
one-year conditional use permit, should that, the time period not be
concurrent? Clayton.
MR. YOSHIDA: Well, I guess, you know that's ... yeah, yeah that's correct.
The, uh ... State Special Use Permit is for a two-year period. I guess for
consistency and it may help to have the time periods run together.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It, it-MR. YOSHIDA: But, uh ... we have several of our commissioners here,
uh ... and, uh ... we have, I guess Commissioner Dudoit.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Well, it's just ... this is a question of concurrency
and how we're doing it for the applications of the permit. It's a time
period ... yeah, so I'm just trying to make it consistent.
MR. YOSHIDA: Yeah, I guess the ... the State Special Use Permit is for a
period of two years or for the period of the conditional permit, whichever is
greater. That's the way the State Special Use Permit reads.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. YOSHIDA: (inaudible).
CHAIR ARAKAWA: S, from the department standpoint, in the, in the applicants
applying for these permits, you know, pretty much I've been hearing that it
should be concurrent to this point. As, uh, planning, representing the
Planning Department, would you concur, it should be two years ... to be, to
be the same as the special use?
MR. YOSHIDA: Um ... well, I guess if, you know, for consistency sake, they
could make it ... until March 23, 2003.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. YOSHIDA: Uh ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Then I'd like to offer that as an amendment just to make it
concurrent with the special use permit ... to end at the same date that the
special use, uh ... permit expires ... and if we can adjust that date when we
look it up to make it concurrent. Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Since the Planning Commissioner is here, I
would like to hear why they did one and one ... why it was a one-year
recommendation?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Please, uh ... address this?
MS. DUDOIT: Hi. I'm the Vice-Chair of the Molokai Planning Commission. My
name is Zhantell Dudoit. And I actually made that motion and that proposal.
The first reason was that, um, like anything else on Molokai, what people
didn't know didn't hurt them.
Once the applicant came up and said
something, boom, it just blew up, okay. So in the process of doing this, he
was still operating, no adverse effect on the community, no nothing, but as we
started to go through the process we realized, number one, our economics
here on Molokai is really bad. We needed something to boost, however little
it was, we needed help. So we figured that since he was just starting this
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business, it was gonna be, you know, the first year was a" about planning and
coming up with a good plan. The second year would be for us to have one
real good look at how viable or how much of an advantage it was to our
community and what kind of effects it would have on that particular area in
Manae where we have the problem with the people coming together. And
because the issue of vacation rentals became such a hot topic in Molokai and
there was no other, I would say honest people who came up to get this
application, and he got banged with it. We thought it fair and appropriate that
if we were gonna start giving special use conditional use permits, we should
have some kind of history of what we were doing. There was no way that we
would be able to make it, uh, a good reliable history on a one-year permit. So
we figured in two years, we would be able to see ... you know, the, the
effects of what it would bring to our people. And I think, the last thing for me
was, I wanted to finish what I started. If I was gonna approve this for him, I
wanted to be, still in my seat to be able to say, okay, I made a mistake and
we're gonna take it away from you or I think this is a good idea and we're
gonna start to implement this for other people.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So it was a two-year permit that you recommended? Okay.
Then I would still make the same recommendation that we make it
concurrent, uh ... I would like to, the Chair would like to have a motion to that
effect.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: 1'" make a motion to that effect, Chairman.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. It's been moved by Riki, seconded by
Pat-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh, a question ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... Chairman? I don't-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Your question?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
don't see it in our, uh ... transmittal,
Mr. Yoshida, so the applicant is aware that he will be taxed at the highest
category that the County has on the resort use now?
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: He does not stay at rural tax rates?
MR. YOSHIDA: Right, I guess he wouldn't get the, any kind of exemption or ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Just as long as the applicant is aware of
all of the conditions that come with an approval that you do get kicked up to
the highest tax rate that the County has, which is resort ... and that's what a
transient accommodation gets taxed at?
MR. YOSHIDA: Yes. We had a ... sort of lengthy discussion on real property
tax ... property tax.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Just for clarification at this point, what we're
doing right now is we're changing the bill so that instead of a one-year
condition, it will run two years concurrent with the special use permit. And
we'll put the dates in for the expiration of the special use permit. So it may be
not quite two years, but it, whenever that special use permit ends. Okay.
Dain.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. For discussion, um ... so
regarding the posted agenda talking about ... use another cottage for use or
construct and use another cottage, that's not something we're discussing
then?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: No. What we're discussing is the bill that's before you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I understand that, but what you have posted on your
agenda is talking about an additional one and we're ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: In-COUNCILMEMBER KANE: ... not discussing that?
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
But he withdrew that part of it, so what we're
deal ... dealing with is ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Okay.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: .. , what is ...
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: .. , before you. Okay. So ... any other discussion on this
particular motion? Okay, if not, all in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (ex. RC)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Or anybody all--opposed? Motion carried.

VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Kawano, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll.

APPROVE CONDITION THAT THE CONDITIONAL
PERMIT SHALL BE VALID FOR THE PERIOD OF TWO
YEARS.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Now, I would like to have a motion to approve the project,
urn ... the bill with the correction that we already made. If I could have a
motion ... a motion to approve the project as posted with the correction that
we put in before this.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So move.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Councilmember Hokama, seconded by
Council member Nishiki. Discussion? If not, all those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (ex. RC)
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Opposed?
Congratulations, Mr. Dunbar.

Motion carried.

Thank you very much.
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MR. DUNBAR: Thank you.

VOTE:

ACTION:

30

AYES:

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Kawano, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll.

APPROVE MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHANGE

IN

ZONING

FOR

HOTEL

MOLOKAI

(C.C. No. 01-242

CHAIR ARAKAWA: We will now be moving to Item No. 30. Item No. 30 is a
res ... resolution referring a proposed bill relating to a change in zoning to
the Hotel Molokai to the motel ... the Molokai Planning Commission. And
this a request and if you, uh ... look in the Item No. 30 on the last page is the
bill asking for the change in zoning, so we'd be trying to pass both of these.
Clayton ... wanna explain this, the request?
MR. YOSHIDA: Um ... thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Council. You
have before you a request re ... referring a proposed bill to change the
zoning, uh, for Hotel Molokai to the Molokai Planning Commission. The bill
would change the zoning from Interim District to H-1 Hotel District for
approximately 2% acre parcel located at Kamiloloa. The subject property is
the site of the current Hotel Molokai. So ... I guess a similar type reso was
or action was taken for the Pau Hana Inn, I believe, uh ... a ... recently and
basically the community plan designation for the property is Hotel. The use of
the property is hotel, but, uh ... I guess they would like to ... well, I guess
the resolution, which will be referred to the Molokai Planning Commission,
would be to change the zoning to Hotel. So ... I guess it would help them
with whatever financing or improvements they would need as it is a, I guess a
nonconforming use as it exists now in interim.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. So basically, what we're trying to do is we're put,
trying to put the hotel in a hotel zone ... then take it out of interim.
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MR. YOSHIDA: That's correct.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So, and then the, the way that we're doing it is by resolution,
first through the Planning Commission for them to consider the bill and then
it'll come back to us. Any further discussion? Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just a comment, Mr. Chairman. You know I can
appreciate my colleague, Mr. Kawano's proposal, I just find it interesting that
we don't ... have supporting statements either from the management of the
company or the property owner themselves supporting this request.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Would you like to come up and ... introduce yourself and
make a few comments?
MR. KEAWE: Good afternoon. My name is Kimo Keawe and I'm the President
of the Keawe Group, which is the actual owner of Hotel Molokai. We
appreciate this opportunity to, uh, to come before you and ask for this
approval of our zoning. We started this project four years ago and part of our
goals in doing the project was to bring Hotel Molokai to, back to the way it
was in, in the past. I think you all remember some, uh, some pretty good
times there and, and a good operation and we thought that we could bring our
experience from past careers and, uh ... re ... resurrecting Hotel Molokai.
When we were looking at the project, it was interim zoned and we agreed at
that time to go ahead with the, with the project and invest the money and, and
bring it back. At this point, you know, we need your support in order for us to
move forward with the project. Our goals, originally in, in, uh, in doing this
project was to bring the project back. We provide 59 jobs at Hotel Molokai
and we incorporated Hotel Molokai into the community. I think if you ask
anyone they'll all tell you that Hotel Molokai is their hotel. When there's any
kind of function to be done or any kind of community fundraising, it's a good
venue for that. We've had numerous halau fundraisers, the junior and senior
high school proms have been held there and those are all things that ... that
we initially started out to do. In our performance, we looked at where we
were gonna get our business to make this business successful. And I can tell
you, I've been in this business for 30 years and this is probably the most
difficult hotel we've had to, to operate. Molokai has some special challenges
and we need all the help we can get and by, uh, by making this zoning
change, it'll help us in our financing. When we went for the interim ... when
we went for ini ... initial loan that's all that was available is interim, interim
zoning. And now that the zoning process is in place, we need your help to
get the zoning for the property so we can continue with our financing
packages. In lieu of what's happened in the last two weeks of the tragic
events, we need all the help we can get. We're in the process now of, of
looking at refinancing our whole package so that we have enough cash funds
to get through the next couple of months. So I ask for your support.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Sir, do, do you have any ... near future
improvements that you're planning on your facility?
MR. KEAWE: We were looking at, uh, improvements as part of this new
financing package, trying to look at some of the
improvements on
the project. But we did, when we, when we purchased the hotel, I think you,
some of you remember we had no televisions, no telephones. We put in all of
those things into it. Um ... we're thinking about the possibility of maybe, you
know, air conditioning a few more units, that type of thing. But, yeah, there
are improvements into that. But I think the, the request at this point is more
for the emergency standpoint because of what's happened. I think you'll see
a lot more businesses needing help and we need that zoning designation for
help.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. If I can ask Mr. Yoshida a
question, Chairman?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you. So, Clayton, the zoning allows him,
well, under interim, his problem is he has prohibitive uses of his property and
his facility ... as a hotel, right? And that's why this is a ... smart request
coming before us?
MR. YOSHIDA: Um ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: He only can continue as is, anything else would
need a, some kind of variance approval or conditional approval under interim?
MR. YOSHIDA: Well, you know, it's a ... if not, um, currently the use is a
nonconforming use in the interim district. So, again if there were, uh ... well,
I don't know, some kind of fire or whatever, they would have to reestablish the
use within a year. And, you know, they face some problems with other
buildings here in town. Before we went through a comprehensive zoning of
the business uses, uh, commercial uses only where they had a fire and they
couldn't reestablish the use within a year, so they lost their nonconforming,
sort of their grandfather status. And, um ... I don't know, you know, how
difficult it would be to, you know, get financing if you don't have, you know a
zoning first.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, understood. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Kawano.
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VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: Mr. Chairman, I'm, I'm gonna ask the members to
support the motion because I think Hotel Molokai has always been a hotel
there. And just what Clayton said is, is true. If with the interim zoning if
anything should happen to the hotel, you know, again it's interim and that's
the reason why I think further--a couple years back we made Kaunakakai
town where all the business so that they don't have to go through this
process, that if anything burn down they can still build it up without going
through the whole lines of, of gamut. As far as the hotel, if they, they have to
do any improvement, they would still have to go through the Planning
Commission because this still sits on the SMA line and they still need to go
through the proper process as far as that to improve it. But the big thing is
this is the only hotel we have right in town. This is the only hotel that these
two gentlemen came over and put it together and make it in work, trying to
make it work and I think we, he needs the zoning for the simple reason as
investors would invest, but not with that kind of zoning of interim. And that's
the reason, members, I, I try to push the resolution, but I figured we, we
should bring it to Molokai in case there is concern and I'll be real surprised if
there is any concern. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Any further discussion? If not, the
Chair is asking for the adoption of the resolution, a move.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So move.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's been moved by Council member Tavares, seconded by
Councilmember Kawano to adopt the resolution. Discussion? If not--oh,
Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman, just so everyone understands
that the resolution is referring the proposed bill for zoning to the Planning,
uh ... Molokai Planning Commission. We're not acting on the bill to zone, so
we have to do that after the Planning Commission reviews it. Okay. Thank
you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:
favor say aye.

Okay.

Everybody understand that?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE. (ex. RC)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried.

Okay.

All those in
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VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Kawano, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Carroll.

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Does anyone have anything else they want to discuss
before I adjourn the meeting? If not, thank you everyone. Thank you for
coming, meeting adjourned. (gavel).

ADJOURNED:

2:15 p.m.

APPROVED:

ALAN M. ARAKAWA, Chair
Land Use Committee
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